Ministers' Offices Support Services
617 Government Street MOSS-25-08
PO Box 9415 Stn Prov Govt

September 10, 2024
Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Legislative Assembly
614 Government Street
Victoria B.C. Canada V8V1X4

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
I coistituency staff travel, flight on May 13 $ 270.48
I coistituency staff travel, flight on May 17 $ 270.48
Paid on || 03/0N24 Peard
I Vinister Bowinn Ma accompany travel, Vancouver to Prince George $ 1,506.92
on Jun 24 and Prince George to Vancouver on Jun 28
Paid on | 030124 Pcard
If you have any questions, please mnta[z‘_
Please forward cheques to the individual identified below
GST REGISTRATION NUMBER: 10786 4738
SUBTOTAL $ 2,047.88
5% GST
TOTAL $ 2,047.88

Make all cheques payable to the MINISTER OF FINANCE
Please quote invoice number & mail payment to:
Attn:
Ministry of Finance
Corporate Financial and Facilities Services
Ministers' Office Support Services
PO Box 9415 STN PROV GOVT

617 Government Street
Victoria, BC V8W 9V1



From: reservation@harbourair.com

Sent: May 3, 2024 4:03 PM

To: ]

Subject: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

[EXTERNAL]

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards Locations

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air! To ensure your experience is
as easy and enjoyable as possible, please review this email in full, along with the booking information,
and fare conditions prior to arrival.

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at
www. harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

Customer Information

Account

Booking #

Monday, May 13, 2024 Invoice #8162317
2 Air Transportation Charges

Pk - Sked 200 : (5) Flex $232.60
Departure: Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00
I\ ancouver Harbour Sked 200 : Sustainability Fee $1.18
» Directions Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee $2.00
Arrivals Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $12.85
-Iictoria Harbour Taxes, Fees and Charges

» Directions




Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $10.85

35 minutes + Goods and Services Tax $13.52
B e

KK - Confirmed R
All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee $0.00

1 Passenger(s) - Flex

- I Billing $270.48

Add to Calendar Taks 31352

Grand Total $284.00

Please carefully review the Flex Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions
and pricing.

Flex Terms & Conditions

Checking-in:

e Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes
before the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers must be fully checked-in 15 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

s Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board
their scheduled flight and will not be refunded their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right
to cancel the passenger's return flights.

Required Travel Documents:

e All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid government
issued photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued identificati on without a
photograph.

Priority Boarding:

e Priority Boarding is included in Flex Tier, when and where available. Priority Boarding
allows eligible passengers to board the aircraft ahead of passengers on other tiers,
allowing for first selection of seating.

e Passengers with Priority Boarding must present promptly for boarding at the Pilot's
announcement. Passengers who do not present promptly may lose Priority Boarding for
that reservation.

e Specific seats on the aircraft are not guaranteed. Pilots may move passengers out of
chosen seats to accommodate weight and balance restrictions.




Baggage:

e Guaranteed Baggage is 25 Ibs per passenger.

e At check-in, Flex Tier passengers are able to make a one-time purchase for an additional
25 Ibs of guaranteed baggage for $20 (taxes included).

e Baggage over the guaranteed baggage limit is subject to a fee of $1/1 b (taxes included)
and travels on a high-priority, space-available, standby basis.

e All baggage counts towards allowance, including purses, briefcases, backpacks, etc.

e Individual bags may not weigh more than 50 Ibs.

e If you have booked with a 3rd party, your baggage terms and conditions may be different
than what is shown here. Please refer to your third-party terms and conditions.

Change & Cancellations on Flex

Cancellations by the Passenger:

e More than 4 hours prior to scheduled departure time: cancellations are eligible for
refund to original form of payment for all refundable fares, fees and taxes.

e Less than 4 hours prior to scheduled departure time: cancellations are not eligible for
refund.

Changes by the Passenger:

e More than 4 hours prior to scheduled departure: Reservations can be changed.
Passengers must pay for any difference in fare.

e Less than 4 hours prior to scheduled departure time: Reservations can be moved up to
an earlier flight for $25 and fare difference by contacting the Harbour Air team on the
same day as travel, or traveller can list for standby for an earlier flight at no cost. Flex
flights cancelled within 4 hours of departure time are non-refundable.

Booking #

Friday, May 17, 2024 Invoice #8162318

) . Air Transportation Charges
PRe “-Twm e Sked 200 : (5) Flex $232.60
Departure: Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00
- Victoria Harbour




» Directions

Arrival:

-Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

35 minutes

KK - Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - Flex

Add to Calendar

and pricing.
Flex Terms & Conditions

Checking-in:

Required Travel Documents:

photograph.

Priority Boarding:

Sked 200 : Sustainability Fee

Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee
Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee

+ Goods and Services Tax

Baggage

All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

$1.18
$2.00

$12.85

$10.85

$13.52

$0.00

$270.48
$13.52
$284.00

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

e Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board
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

e  Priority Boarding is included in Flex Tier, when and where available. Priority Boarding
allows eligible passengers to board the aircraft ahead of passengers on other tiers,
allowing for first selection of seating.




@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference:- Date of issue: 20 Jun, 2024

This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you 1o the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep @ copy for your records. Please also take the time Lo reviews it as it comains the general conditions of carage
and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous qoods and olher important information relsted to your trip.

Data Protection Notice  Your personal data will be p in with the cariier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"). with its privacy policy. These are
available at the JATA Travel Centre website or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies 1o your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal dala is collected. stored, used,

disclosed and franslerred. We also invite you lo view Alr Canada’s Privacy Policy directly.

. our flexible booking policy. or our health and safely measures wisit our Travel Ready hub,

Ensure you are in compliance wilh the entry i of your ion. For the latest an entry req

-
Depart

Economy - Comfort

M‘orJvdayzo . - F 1hr19
g Vancouver rince George Cabin : Economy Class (M)

Vancouver Int. (YVR), (YXS), Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Terminal M Brilish Columbia Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400

=%

Return

Economy - Com

;ﬁay 2024 F m 1hr21
e rince George ouver Cabin : Economy Class (8)

(YXS), Vancouver Int. (YVR), Operated by: Air Canada Express -
British Columbia Terminal M Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400

Passengers

A Bowinn Ma Seats

Ticket number
0142198938955

%
Infant (On lap)

Ticket number
0142198938954

o I

Ticket number
0142198938953

I§



@ Purchase summary

MasterCard

Amount mw&fw

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Base fare - Deparl - Economy - Comfort

Bowinn Ma (ADT)
I O )
I )

Base fare - Return - Econemy - Comfort

Bowinn Ma (ADT)

I
(N )
Surcharges

Carmer surcharges
1
Aur Travellers Secunty Charge - Canada

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RTG001
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

2 adults , 1 infant on lap

588.00
588.00
0.00

828.00
828.00
0,00
64.00
32,00

37.84
150.70
80.00

$3164%4

Within Canada

240 Check-in and baggage drop-off opens
snutes Get a head start and drop your hags off as carly as four howrs belore departure.
45 Check-in and baggage drop-off closes

minutes! Make sure you'vi: checked in, have your boarding pass and have dropped off your bags before the end of the cheek-in pennd for your flight,
30 Boarding gate deadline

minutes This is the latest you should be at tho dopaitue gate, ready Lo board
15 Boarding gate closes

minutes

TFrom Toronlo Billy Bishop Arport (YTZ) — Chieck-mn and baggage diop-ofl cluses 30 minules poor.

Asriving after 1is tme will result In reassigniient of reserved seats, cancellation of your reservations, or disqualificatron fum demcd boaiding compensalion.




LA BOWINN M4

ONSTITUENCY:
NORTH VANCOUVER-LONSDALE

TRAVEL BY: (NAME IF OTHER THAN MLA; IF CA INCLUDE SPOUSE/DEPENDENT [ ] caA. [

ADDRESS)

TRIP DETAILS: CAUCUS RETREAT IN SURREY, BC

TRAVEL FROM:
NORTHYANCOUVER-
LONSDALE

TO: SURREY BC

RETURN TRIP YES[]

TRAVEL EXPENSES FOR REIMBURSEMENT

$.63/km as of April 1/2024 DATES INCLUDING STARTING AND ENDING AMOUNT CLAIMED
LOCATION .
MILEAGE 40 | NORTH VANCOUVER-LONSDALE-SURREY BC | $25.20
(3.63/KM) KMS
MILEAGE 40 | SURREY BC - NORTH VANCOUVER- $25.20
($.63/KM) KMS | LONSDALE
AIRFARE/FERRY: 3
OTHER EXPENSES: $
HOTEL: ONE NIGHT $279.37
ACCOMADATION AT TH.
PER DIEM: $88.00
AUG 26 -~ LUNCH AND DINNER
AUG 27 — BREAKFAST AND LUNCH _
TOTAL AMOUNT CLAIMED $417.77
**PLEASE ATTACH
MEMBER’S SIGNATURE "DATE DATE
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
org: acct: stob: $
org: acct: stob: $
oFg: acet: stob: $

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance with appropriate siaiufe or other

authorify for payment

SPENDING AUTHORITY SIGNATURE

revised:2024-08-28




CIOIC

e S e A A T T

Page: 1 0of 1

Ms Bowinn Ma Room:
Folio:
Cashier:
Arrival: 08-26-24
Departure: 08-27-24
Reference:
‘ Date Description Additional information Charges Credits
08-26-24  Room Charge 224.00
08-26-24  GST - Rooms 11.20
08-26-24  PST - Rooms 17.92
08-26-24 MRDT - Rooms 6.72
08-26-24  Daily Self Parking 15.00
08-26-24  Parking Tax 3.60
08-26-24 GST 0.93
08-27-24  Visa Card XXXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX 279.37
= = S Total 279.37 279.37
GST Summary Registration PST Summary
No:
| Room 11.20 Room 17.92 Balance Due 0.00 CDN
| F&B 0.00 F&B 0.00
Other 0.93 Other 3.60
Total 1213 Total 21.52
MRDT Summa
Room 6.72
Total 6.72






